
 

 April 9, 2020 

TUV SUD TCB  
5945 Cabot Parkway, Suite 100 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

FLIR Detection, Inc submits a request to apply for a Class II Permissive Change to FCC ID: 2AJVE-FIDOX4DART and 
a Class 4 Permissive Change to IC: 21981- FIDOX4DART 

 

Description of changes: 

- Addition of a new antenna, the Taoglas FXP73 Blue Diamond 2.4GHz Multi Standard Antenna (part number: 
FXP73.07.0100A), and 

- the integration into the portable host device: Fido Portable Trace Detector, Model: Fido X4. 

Note: The BTLE radio and the 802.11 n40 mode have both be turned off when using the new antenna and 
integrated into the host device. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Mark Prather 
VP, Manufacturing and Operations 
FLIR Systems, Inc. 

 

 

 


